
Lehi City Council Meeting 1 March 10, 2015 

 
153 North 100 East 

Lehi, UT  84043 
(801) 768-7100 

 
Minutes of the Regular Session of the City Council held Tuesday, March 10, 2015, at 7:00 
p.m. at the Lehi City Administration Building, 153 North 100 East, Lehi, Utah. 
 
Members Present: Bert Wilson, Mayor 

Chris Condie, Council Member  
Mark Johnson, Council Member  
Johnny Revill, Council Member 
Mike Southwick, Council Member 

 
Excused:  Paul Hancock, Council Member 
 
Others Present: Jason Walker, Interim City Administrator; Robert Ranc, Interim Assistant City 
Administrator; Ryan Wood, City Attorney; Kim Struthers, Planning Director; Lorin Powell; City 
Engineer; Steve Marchbanks, Parks Superintendent; Erin Wells, Management Analyst; Marilyn 
Banasky, City Recorder; and approximately 34 citizens. 
 
1. Welcome, Roll Call, Pledge of Allegiance 

Mayor Wilson welcomed everyone and noted that all Council members were present except 
Councilor Hancock who is excused.  Ethan Hole led the Pledge of Allegiance. 

 
2. Citizen Input (for public comments on items not listed on the agenda) 

Ezra Lee reported that he runs a design/build firm and he wants to build a home for the 
Parade of Homes in Traverse Mountain.  He is asking for approval to begin building the 
home prior to the subdivision infrastructure being put in.  He stated that the Parade of Homes 
begins June 4, 2015, and if he has to wait another week for approval, he will not be able to 
finish the home.  Mayor Wilson stated that this would need to be an agenda item in order for 
the Council to vote on it.  Mr. Lee replied that he tried to do that.  He suggested allowing this 
on a case by case basis for residential projects as he was told there could be allowances for 
multi-family or commercial projects.  Councilor Johnson stated that this has come up before 
and he thought there was a mechanism to approve this.  Councilor Revill stated that they 
approved a similar situation in Traverse Mountain.  Mr. Lee stated that was a nightmare and 
why the code was probably changed.  He stated that this is a six lot subdivision in Traverse 
Mountain and not the same as Vialetto in Traverse Mountain.  Kim Struthers reported that 
they used to allow homes to have this exception in order to get a building permit issued in 
advance of the infrastructure being in, but because of issues where the builder got way ahead 
of the developer and the home was ready, but there were no utilities, the code was changed.  
He stated that the Code was amended two years ago to allow exceptions for multi-family and 
commercial, if the building is next to an existing road.  He stated that they would have to 
change the code to once again allow single family homes this exemption.  
 

3. Consent Agenda 
a. Approval of meeting minutes from: 
 February 24, 2015 Pre Council meeting 



Lehi City Council Meeting 2 March 10, 2015 

 February 24, 2015 City Council meeting 
 
b. Approval of Purchase Orders.  
 

Motion:  Councilor Condie moved to approve the consent agenda.   
 
Councilor Johnson inquired if the comments from Pre Council should be included 
regarding the February 24, 2015 Pre Council minutes and the amount of property tax the 
City paid on the Peck Park property should be changed from $300,000 to $400,000 to 
$30,000 to $40,000. 
 
Amended Motion:  Councilor Condie amended his motion to include the change in the 

February 24, 2015 Pre-Council Minutes as mentioned by 
Councilor Johnson. 

 
Councilor Revill seconded the motion. 

 
Roll Call Vote: Councilor Revill, Yes; Councilor Southwick, Yes; Councilor Johnson, 
Yes; and Councilor Condie, Yes.  The motion passed unanimously. 

 
4. Consideration of Final Subdivision approval for Chapparral Estates Plat B, a 7 lot 

residential subdivision located at 1000 South Center Street in an existing R-1-22 zone. 
Justin Dubois, petitioner, was present. 
 
Motion:  Councilor Revill moved to grant Final Subdivision approval for Chapparral 

Estates Plat B, a 7 lot residential subdivision located at 1000 South Center Street 
in an existing R-1-22 zone; subject to all Development Review Committee 
comments.   

 
Roll Call Vote: Councilor Southwick, Yes; Councilor Johnson, Yes; Councilor Condie, 
Yes; and Councilor Revill, Yes.  The motion passed unanimously. 
 

5. Consideration of Concept Plan for Peck Acres, a 25-lot residential development located 
at 300 South 1100 West in an existing R-1-12 zone. 
Tracy Fox was present for the petitioner.  Councilor Condie inquired if they would consider 
putting in a road between the two parcels in the cul-de-sac to provide access to the detention 
pond.  Ms. Fox replied that she thought that was taken care of when the property was 
annexed years ago.  Councilor Johnson stated this would be an additional access between the 
two end lots.  Ms. Fox replied that the Planning Commission wanted an exit on the south end 
but nothing was ever mentioned about an access for the detention ponds.  Councilor Condie 
stated that they would like the access in order to maintain the detention pond and it could 
also provide a trail to that area.  Ms. Fox inquired how big they want the access road to be.  
Councilor Johnson replied 20 feet wide.  Mayor Wilson stated that that would open that area 
up to the detention pond which could be used as a park for the residents.  Ms. Fox stated that 
Tony Trane has been the engineer and she could have him draw that up.  Councilor Johnson 
inquired if those two lots would be restricted on frontage.  Kim Struthers replied that they 
have flexibility when they give density in lieu and they wouldn’t lose any lots by adding the 
access.  Councilor Revill stated that there is access to the detention pond from the north and 



Lehi City Council Meeting 3 March 10, 2015 

wondered if that access was large enough for the mowers.   Steve Marchbanks replied that it 
is large enough and this access could be as small as 10 feet, but it would be nice to have it 
larger.  Ms. Fox inquired if it has to go all the way back through.  Mr. Struthers replied that it 
doesn’t.   Councilor Condie inquired if they can have the applicant review the access road 
and work it out with the planning Department instead of wording the motion to say they have 
to do it.  Ryan Wood replied that the motion could state that it is a condition of approval or 
that they can work it out with the Planning Department.   
 
Motion:  Councilor Revill moved grant Concept Plan for Peck Acres, a 25-lot residential 

development located at 300 South 1100 West in an existing R-1-12 zone; subject 
to the completion of all Development Review Committee and Planning 
Commission comments.  He recommends that an access be designed on the far 
west portion of the property between lots 13 and 14 in order to give residents 
along that road access to the detention pond.   

 
Councilor Condie inquired if the motion should suggest a minimum access road width of 10-
15 feet.  Councilor Johnson stated that this is Concept Plan approval and will be coming back 
to the City Council for final approval.  Councilor Condie stated that he withdraws his 
question. 
 
Amended Motion:   Councilor Revill amended his motion to include that the petitioner meet 

with staff to come up with something for the access road to the 
detention pond.   

 
Ms. Fox inquired if a 10 foot wide road would be enough.  Councilor Revill replied that it 
would.   
 
Councilor Condie seconded the motion. 

 
Roll Call Vote: Councilor Johnson, Yes; Councilor Condie, Yes; Councilor Revill, Yes; 
and Councilor Southwick, Yes.  The motion passed unanimously. 
 

6. Consideration of Ordinance #22-2015, a Zone Change on 0.891 acres of property 
located at approximately 219 East Main Street from an R-3 (High Density Residential) 
to a Mixed Use zone. 
Kale Smith stated that Overland Development had a contract on the properties and he is the 
broker representing Larsen, Cornia, and Richins.  He is not representing the Glathers.  He 
reported that Overland Development canceled their contract today with the two parties that 
he represents.  He reported that his clients would like to move forward with the rezone and he 
can’t speak for the other party.  Mayor Wilson inquired as to what that does to his 
application, as when the application was filed, all parties were in.  Kim Struthers inquired if 
they can shrink a zone change request.  Mr. Smith stated that he represents the two front 
properties on Main Street and the Glathers property is behind 219 East Main.  He stated that 
they were going to rezone the entire piece but only purchase the parcel from the Glathers that 
was behind 219 East Main to square it off.  Councilor Hancock inquired if the property 
owners dropped out.  Mr. Smith replied that it is the developer who dropped out and not the 
property owners that he represents.  He stated that the developer was going to purchase a 
piece of the Glather property to square of the Main Street piece.  Councilor Southwick 



Lehi City Council Meeting 4 March 10, 2015 

inquired if all the property owners are still willing to rezone.  Mr. Smith replied as far as he 
knows.  He stated that his clients are willing to still rezone the property, but he doesn’t know 
what Glather’s situation is.  Ryan Wood inquired if they would they have to start all over 
again.  Kim Struthers replied that it has been filed under one inclusive zone change.  Mr. 
Wood stated that if the other parties haven’t withdrawn, then he feels they can move forward 
with this zone change application.  Mr. Struthers replied that his department hasn’t heard 
from anyone to withdraw and he thinks they are safe to act on it at this point. 
 
Motion: Councilor Condie moved to approve Ordinance #22-2015, a Zone Change on 

0.891 acres of property located at approximately 219 East Main Street from an R-
3 (High Density Residential) to a Mixed Use zone; subject to all Development 
Review Committee and Planning Commission comments and recommendations.  
Councilor Southwick seconded the motion. 

 
Roll Call Vote: Councilor Condie, Yes; Councilor Revill, Yes; Councilor Southwick, Yes; 
and Councilor Johnson, Yes.  The motion passed unanimously. 
 

7. Consideration of Ordinance #23-2015 a Zone Change on .505 acres of property located 
at 1993 West 900 North from an A-1 to an R-1-22 zone. 
Mike McMurtrey reported that they sold the land to Ascent Academy and they were 
originally going to purchase this ½ acre lot.  He stated that they are seeking to carve out the 
.505 acre lot that the house sits on and give them the back portion of the lot for their 
development.   
 
Motion: Councilor Southwick moved to approve Ordinance #23-2015 a Zone Change on 

.505 acres of property located at 1993 West 900 North from an A-1 to an R-1-22 
zone; subject to all Development Review Committee and Planning Commission 
comments.  Councilor Condie seconded the motion. 

 
Roll Call Vote: Councilor Revill, Yes; Councilor Southwick, Yes; Councilor Johnson, Yes; 
and Councilor Condie, Yes.  The motion passed unanimously. 

 
8. Consideration of an exception to the Design Standards and Public Improvements 

Specifications Manual, allowing for modifications to the landscaping on the UDOT 
Maintenance Facility located at approximately 2500 North Digital Drive (east frontage 
road). 
Mac Powell reported that they are petitioning to change the trees on the north side of their 
property as leaves don’t mix with sand or concrete very well.  He is requesting that UDOT 
change the shrubbery that was required and that Lehi Block will pay for the new ones.  
Councilor Condie stated that he was impressed that they are coming to the Council with a 
solution to the problem.   
 
Motion:  Councilor Condie moved to grant an exception to the Design Standards and 

Public Improvements Specifications Manual, allowing for modifications to the 
landscaping on the UDOT Maintenance Facility located at approximately 2500 
North Digital Drive (east frontage road); and that Lehi Block will work with staff 
and that evergreen trees not be looked at along the road.  Councilor Southwick 
seconded the motion. 



Lehi City Council Meeting 5 March 10, 2015 

 
Roll Call Vote: Councilor Southwick, Yes; Councilor Johnson, Yes; Councilor Condie, 
Yes; and Councilor Revill, Yes.  The motion passed unanimously. 

 
9. Consideration of Final Subdivision approval for Park Estates, Plat F, a 29 lot 

residential development located at approximately 810 West 2900 North in an existing 
Planned Community Zone. 
Bryan Prince, from Ivory Homes, reported that this is the sixth phase in Park Estates and 
there will be four more phases.   
 
Motion:  Councilor Revill moved to grant Final Subdivision approval for Park Estates, Plat 

F, a 29 lot residential development located at approximately 810 West 2900 North 
in an existing Planned Community Zone; subject to the completion of all 
Development Review Committee comments.  Councilor Condie seconded the 
motion. 

 
Roll Call Vote: Councilor Johnson, Yes; Councilor Condie, Yes; Councilor Revill, Yes; 
and Councilor Southwick, Yes.  The motion passed unanimously. 

 
10. Consideration of an appeal from the Planning Commission decision on a Conditional 

Use Permit for a monument sign with an electronic display for Vets Ballpark located at 
approximately 1000 West Main Street, and a monument sign with an electronic display 
for the Hutchings Museum located at 41 North Center Street. 
Steve Marchbanks reported that this appeal is to request that the City Council allow the 
electronic display sign at the Hutchings Museum that was denied by the Planning 
Commission and to remove the sign restrictions that the Planning Commission placed on the 
Vets ballpark electric display sign.  Those conditions are as follows: 1) that electronic sign 
display go static at dusk and 2) that the sign goes dark at 10:00 p.m.    
 
Mayor Wilson called for any public comment on this issue. 

 
Esther Sumsion reported that she would like to see this appeal go through for the sign at the 
museum as they have a need to advertise for their activities and hours of operation.  The sign 
they have had in the past is not adequate as it is not visible from the street if cars are parked 
in front of the museum.  She stated that it is also important for the Veterans and the 
community so those events can also be advertised on the sign.  She knows there is a concern 
about having an electronic display sign in the historical division, but the recreation center is 
modern and in the same area.  She requested that the City Council allow this sign as there has 
already been money spent on it and it would be a waste of tax dollars not to have it go 
through. 

 
Councilor Johnson stated that there were two different sign applications and inquired if this 
appeal is for one sign or both.  Ryan Wood replied that it is his understanding that this appeal 
is for both signs.  Councilor Johnson inquired if they would be hearing two separate 
arguments.  Mr. Wood stated that they can hear each appeal separate with separate motions, 
or combine them.  Councilor Johnson stated that he would like two motions.  It was decided 
to hear the museum sign appeal first.    

 



Lehi City Council Meeting 6 March 10, 2015 

Hutchings Museum Sign Appeal 
Councilor Johnson stated that he is concerned with the number of comments that the 
Planning Commissioners had regarding allowing the museum sign in the historic district.  He 
reported that technically the museum is not part of the historic district as per the City’s sign 
ordinance; however, it is in the historic area.  He expressed concern that the architectural 
standards are not being met.  He suggested having the museum sign go back to the Planning 
Commission to have them take another look at the architectural standards to make sure it is 
appropriate for the historic area.  Kim Struthers stated that there are some general statements 
in the sign chapter that discuss general issues in that signs should be compatible with their 
surrounding architecture, but there isn’t specific criteria.  Councilor Condie inquired if the 
Planning Commission saw the rendering of the sign.  Mr. Struthers replied that they did.  
Councilor Condie feels there is not much that can be changed about the sign as it either has 
LED capability or not, and he stated that the color of the main vertical post is the same as the 
museum.  He is not sure what the Planning Commission would be able to do if it went back 
as he feels it meets the look and feel of the Hutchings Museum.  He stated that it really 
comes down to allowing a LED sign or not.  Councilor Johnson stated that it is the role of the 
Planning Commission to understand the architectural guidelines and that technically the sign 
can be allowed by code.  He stated that because the Planning Commission denied the sign, 
they never got to the point of looking at the architectural standards and he would like them to 
look at them.   
 
Councilor Revill stated that as the City Council they don’t hear many appeals.  He reported 
that the City Attorney distributed a Conditional Use Permit Worksheet which says that “A 
conditional Use permit shall be granted or conditionally granted by the Planning Commission 
unless: 
 
1. The proposed conditional use will be detrimental or injurious to the health, safety, or 

general welfare of persons or properties within the vicinity of the proposed Conditional 
Use; AND 

2 The reasonably anticipated detrimental or injurious effects of the proposed Conditional 
Use cannot be mitigated by the imposition of reasonable conditions upon said proposed 
Conditional Use.” 

 
Councilor Revill feels there wasn’t a reason to deny the sign and if the sign doesn’t meet the 
architectural standards in the historic district, the Planning Commission can look at that, but 
he doesn’t see a reason to deny it.  Councilor Southwick stated that he doesn’t feel the sign 
takes away from the building but enhances it in order to help people come into the museum.  
He feels it doesn’t take away from the historical building but is showing the building off. 

 
Motion:   Councilor Johnson moved to approve the Conditional Use Permit for a 

monument sign with an electronic display for the Hutchings Museum 
based on city code.  He requested that the item go back to the Planning 
Commission to review the hours of operation, light intensity, architectural 
standards, etc.   

 
Mr. Wood inquired if Councilor Johnson is approving the conditional use but wants the 
Planning Commission to review conditions placed on the sign.  Councilor Johnson stated that 
he is approving the sign but asking the Planning Commission to review the conditions as they 



Lehi City Council Meeting 7 March 10, 2015 

have done that before.  Mr. Wood recommend that the Council deny the appeal as they don’t 
want to approve something that is detrimental or injurious in advance.  Councilor Johnson 
stated that they can say this sign meets the intent of the city code and that part of the 
conditions are the aesthetics and hours of use.  Mr. Wood inquired if Councilor Johnson 
wants them to review if there is a detriment or injury, or if there are conditions put on the 
sign to mitigate those effects.  Councilor Johnson stated that he is not sure what would be 
detrimental other than the aesthetics of it.  Mayor Wilson inquired if the Planning 
Commission discussed the aesthetics.  Mr. Struthers replied that they identified that this sign 
didn’t seem appropriate for the area and then they didn’t go any further.  Mr. Wood stated 
that he thinks Councilor Johnson wants to send it to Planning Commission for an opportunity 
to look at conditions such as hours of operation, brightness, etc, and not to look at conditions 
for a conditional use permit.   

 
Councilor Southwick seconded the motion.   

 
Roll Call Vote: Councilor Condie, No; Councilor Revill, Yes; Councilor Southwick, Yes; 
and Councilor Johnson, Yes.  The motion passed with three in favor and one opposed. 

 
Vets Ballpark Sign Appeal 
Councilor Condie stated this appeal pertains to the conditions that the Planning Commission 
placed on this sign which are that the display will go static at dusk and turn off at 10:00 p.m.  
He stated that he feels that the sign should be turned off at 11:00 p.m. instead of 10:00 p.m. 
as the lights at the ballpark are allowed to be on until 11:00 p.m.  He doesn’t agree that the 
display should go static at dusk as he feels that condition is too much of a burden on staff as 
someone would have to physically go to the sign every day to make that happen.  He 
suggested removing that condition but looking at the interval that the display changes after 
dusk.  Erin Wells reported that she can change the brightness and timing of the displays but 
may have to change it every day at dusk to make it go static.  She currently has to physically 
go to the electronic display signs once a week to change the content.  She stated that she 
would have to go every day at dusk and change the program and then go every day in the 
morning to change it again.  Steve Marchbanks stated that he is okay with the display 
rotating slower all day instead of changing it at dusk to go static.   

 
Mayor Wilson asked for public comment on this item. 
 
Mike Myneer stated that he works for Adobe and if he goes to work early or stays late there 
is a large sign shining on him.  He is curious why the large Traverse Mountain Outlet sign 
has no limits.  He thinks it is odd that they are throwing a ratchet in the toolbox for a public 
thing that will serve the City.  He disagrees with setting limits for the Hutchings Museum and 
Vets Ballpark signs.  

 
Westin Berry reported that he is the poor soul that is across from the sign at Vets ballpark 
and stated that it would be a problem to him.  He was excited to have it go static at dusk as it 
helps his family.  He feels it is a safety hazard as there are already accidents there at night.  
He feels the sign is in a bad spot and stated that he is against the sign going up anyway.  He 
begs the Council to make it go static after dusk. 

 



Lehi City Council Meeting 8 March 10, 2015 

Susan Porter is Westin’s next door neighbor.  She is concerned that children run across the 
street to get balls and is worried that a driver will be looking at the sign and hit a child.  She 
asked the Mayor and Council if they are waiting for a child to get hit.  She feels that this is 
another huge distraction for Main Street and that it is awful.  She stated that people are 
already going too fast and is worried of what will happen when they take their eyes off the 
road.  She asked if a life is worth that. 

 
Woody Berry reported that he has attended two Planning Commission meetings when one 
would have been sufficient.  He stated that he also wrote letters.  He appreciates being part of 
the process and being given the chance to voice their opinion.  He stated that the Planning 
Commission did a good job in their second meeting as he thinks the things they were trying 
to do in the motion was being considerate of the neighborhood.  He stated that the ball park 
lights are on until 11:00 p.m. or later but they are static and that that they actually enjoy 
them.  He stated that the condition of turning the sign off at 10:00 p.m. was because the 
display would be moving.  He stated that another condition was that the sign had met all 
criteria of the state laws for freeway signs in that they cannot fade in or out and have to roll 
every three minutes.  He stated that after dark they were supposed to roll every five minutes.  
He also feels the sign poses a safety issue.   

 
Thomas Porter stated that he lives across the street and he is upset as the sign is being built 
before it came to anyone’s attention at these meetings.  His main concern is the safety of the 
children and the public.  He has come home from work and stopped for cars coming in the 
gate.  He is concerned that with the sign flashing, they will be watching the sign, missing the 
traffic, and not paying attention to the traffic and kids.  He suggested putting the sign on a 
dim light and not have it flashing at all, as it is a safety hazard to the public. 

 
Councilor Southwick inquired if they need to table this item to see if the software can 
accommodate having the display go static at a certain time.  Ryan Wood stated that they are 
considering if the conditions are sufficient to mitigate the impact or not.  He stated that if the 
software is okay, that is staff’s problem to solve and the sign doesn’t go up until then.  
Councilor Condie stated that he understands the concern with the flashing is not sure how 
they intend to highlight City events on the sign as he doesn’t see this as a sign like a TV or 
having a lot of colors.  He thinks that as the software and sign goes in, the citizens who spoke 
can come back and help the Council.  He feels they should start the display at longer intervals 
and dim the lighting.  He suggested having the display change at longer intervals and work 
with the residents to see what works for them.  He stated that the City needs to practice what 
they preach and look at the conditions on the State Street sign.  He reported that they 
discussed the fact that the City put the cart before the horse on this sign by putting in the 
concrete and electricity before it went through the process.  He thinks that it is important for 
the City to look at how the sign is operated and keep in contact with the residents.  A 
discussion was held regarding the billboard regulations and the federal standards for lighting 
and display changes.  Mr. Wood stated that the display can’t have animation and can rotate 
every eight seconds.  Councilor Johnson feels that the safety argument is legitimate.  
Councilor Condie stated that part of the Planning Commission motion was to include the 
freeway billboard standards.  Mr. Wood stated that if they think eight seconds is too often, 
they can change that to mitigate the safety concerns.   
 



Lehi City Council Meeting 9 March 10, 2015 

Councilor Johnson inquired if anyone on the Council disagrees that the sign should go off at 
night.  There was no response from the Council.  Mr. Marchbanks stated that the biggest 
issue is having the display go static at dusk and he would like to see the time limit extended 
to 11:00 p.m.  Councilor Johnson stated that it might be as simple as finding out if the 
software will allow the display to go static and if not, extend the rotation to a longer interval.   
 
Councilor Revill stated that a couple of months ago they looked at these signs and thought it 
would be great and then they began to get letters and e-mails from residents.  He questioned 
if this sign makes sense at this location if it doesn’t function as they want and whether or not 
they should even have the sign at Vets Ballpark.  He wondered if there is a better place for 
the sign or if they could put in a different kind of sign.  He feels that the sign doesn’t make 
sense if it has to go static at dusk.  Councilor Condie feels that this sign can be mitigated 
through technology.    

 
Motion:   Councilor Condie moved to leave the condition regarding the time that the sign 

will be shut off at 10:00 p.m., that the increment between turning from one 
display to another be not less than 30 seconds, and that as the sign is put in, that 
the City will be mindful of the residents comments, and make adjustments as 
needed.   

 
Councilor Southwick inquired if they can do that if they don’t know what the software will 
do.  Councilor Condie stated that he doesn’t want Ms. Wells out there every day, but he 
believes the software can make it go static.  He stated that the appeal is that the sign doesn’t 
go static at dusk.  He wants the sign to go off at 10:00 p.m. and the display changes no more 
than every 30 seconds.  Councilor Revill inquired if Councilor Condie’s motion is to remove 
the condition that the sign go static at dusk.  Councilor Condie replied that is correct.  Mr. 
Wood clarified that Councilor Condie’s motion would not use the federal standard of eight 
seconds but instead use a 30 second interval.  Councilor Condie stated that he feels that 
would allow for a more frequent change.   

 
Councilor Southwick seconded the motion.   
 
Roll Call Vote: Councilor Revill, No; Councilor Southwick, Yes; Councilor Johnson, No; 
and Councilor Condie, Yes.   
 
Due to a tie vote, Mayor Wilson cast his vote to break the tie.  Mayor Wilson, Yes. 
 
The motion passed with three in favor and two opposed. 
 

11. Adjournment 
With no further business to come before the City Council at this time, Councilor Condie 
moved to adjourn the meeting.  Councilor Southwick seconded the motion.  The motion 
passed unanimously.  The meeting adjourned at approximately 8:31 p.m. 

 



Lehi City Council Meeting 10 March 10, 2015 

Approved: March 24, 2015    Attest: 
 
 
____________________________________ ___________________________________ 
Bert Wilson, Mayor     Marilyn Banasky, City Recorder 


